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. Kilbane, Julie
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. RE: Urgent CIT-MD-18

: Outlook Folders\Personal Folders\sent_items

: Julie Kilbane

1 <2F54E33330409943BEFC912FC7DCB3EB01A056BC@MAIL-NYC>
: Thank you.

From: Whitney, Wayne

Sent: Monday, April 08, 2002 7:29 AM

To: Kilbane, Julie

Cc: Izevbehai, Philip; Mahashabde, Shashank

Subject: RE: Urgent CIT-MD-18

Julie,

When originally packaged in Nov '99,

the 10ct bottles for the Active TG were packaged using "Trade dress" product
which was "pink". The supplies were released and shipped to sites. When
notified of the findings by a site, due to seeing white and pink tablets, all supplies
were returned and the 10ct bottles re-packaged with non-trade "white" tablets.

The supplies were then re-distributed.

The trade dress (pink) lot used was P01102 (Ireland Lot # 1516)

The non-trade clinical supplies used: (white)
ACTIVE TG:
Visits 2-4 (10ct. Citalopram 20mg tablets) Lot # PO1165 (Ireland Lot # 1144)

Visits 5-6 (40ct. Citalopram 20mg tablets) Lot # P02161 (Ireland Lot # 2800)

Placebo TG:
Visits 2-4 (10ct. Placebo tablets) Lot # P01164 (Ireland Lot # 1142)

Visits 5-6 (10ct. Placebo tablets) Lot # P01164 (Ireland Lot # 1142)


chall
Highlight

https://www.baumhedlundlaw.com/consumer-class-actions/celexa-lexapro-consumer-fraud/forest-celexa-lexapro-misled-fda-docs/

If you require any additional information,
please let me know.
Thank you,

Wayne Whitney

From: Kilbane, Julie

Sent:  Friday, April 05, 2002 4:02 PM

To: Izevbehai, Philip; Mahashabde, Shashank; Whitney, Wayne
Subject: Urgent CIT-MD-18

Importance: High

PLease confirm the Batch number used for CIT-MD-18 clinical supplies. Was commercial product used?
Some of the supplies were unblinded for this study -- weren't two batches used?



